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File No.: 09/3679-4

Mine Manager
Tahmoor Colliery

PO Box 100
TAHMOOR NSW 2573

Dear Sir,

Re: Tahmoor Colliery Longwall Panel 26 — Further Extension of PSE Subsidence
Monitoring Programme Approval

| refer to:

() “Tahmoor Colliery Subsidence Monitoring Programme for the Extraction of Longwall 26",
Revision B dated June 2011, received by e-mail from Community Coordinator Tahmoor
Colliery on 11 July 2011, ‘

(i} Letter titled "Tahmoor Colliery Longwall 26 Subsidence Management Plan Approval
Condition 12" from Community Coordinator, Tahmoor Colliery dated 15 July 2011. The
letter requests an additional extension of the current PSE subsidence monitoring
programme approval for Longwall Panel 26, ‘for an additional 50 metres or 100 metres
beyond the current approved 650 metres”.

Pursuant to Condition 12 of Executive Director's SMP Approval of Longwall Panel 26 (File No.
| 00/3679-4, dated 2 March 2011), the subsidence monitoring programme (refs. (i) and (i) above)
; is approved on an interim basis.

|

. This approval will cease to have force and effect when the extraction length of Longwall Panel

| 26 reaches 750 metres.
\ _

" Yours faithfully,
5,

DrGang Li
Principal Subsidence Engineer

22 July 2011
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